
City of Ladue 

Board of Fire and Police Commissioners Meeting Agenda 

Monday, August 1, 2022, 4 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers 

9345 Clayton Road 

(Hybrid via Zoom) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86044231553?pwd=qbqD6fP6x

DnFRoxQE-k59ZALKnOUO9.1 

 

Meeting ID: 860 4423 1553 

Passcode: 678119 

 
Agenda: 

Adoption and Approval of the Agenda 

(Meeting minutes from the June 13 meeting) 

Public Comment 

 

Fire Department: 

Review Monthly Reports  

Request Policy Approval 

• 1.18 Uniform Dress Code Policy 

o Changes Highlighted 

• 1.41 Asset Replacement Cycle 

Policy 

• 1.40 Assigned Staff Vehicle Use 

• 4.06 Wellness/Fitness Initiative 

• 5.01 Facility Inspection, 

Maintenance, Repair Policy 

 
Police Department: 

Review NIBRS Reports 
 

Other:  

Closed Session not requested for this meeting 

The tentative agenda of this meeting will include a vote to close part of this meeting 

pursuant to RSMo 610.021 (1) and (3), CLOSED MEETING AND RECORDS 

AUTHORIZED. 
 

In accordance with the requirements of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 

"ADA", the City of Ladue, will not discriminate against qualified individuals on the basis of 

disability in its services, programs, or activities. If you require an accommodation or 

modification please contact Stacey Mann, City Clerk, (314) 993-3439, smann@cityofladue- 

mo.gov as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the 
 

 

Posted by: S. Mann Date: 7/22/2022 Time: 9:00 AM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86044231553?pwd=qbqD6fP6xDnFRoxQE-k59ZALKnOUO9.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86044231553?pwd=qbqD6fP6xDnFRoxQE-k59ZALKnOUO9.1
https://www.cityofladue-mo.gov/mm/files/2022/Fire%20Police%20Board/08-01-2022/FP%202022.06.pdf
https://www.cityofladue-mo.gov/mm/files/2022/Fire%20Police%20Board/08-01-2022/FireandPolicePacket%208.1.2022.pdf
https://www.cityofladue-mo.gov/mm/files/2022/Fire%20Police%20Board/08-01-2022/2022%20Policy%20Change%20and%20Draft.pdf
https://www.cityofladue-mo.gov/mm/files/2022/Fire%20Police%20Board/08-01-2022/Police%20Report.pdf
mailto:smann@cityofladue-mo.gov
mailto:smann@cityofladue-mo.gov


BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSIONERS 

CITY OF LADUE, MISSOURI 

MONDAY, JUNE 13th, 2022 

 
A regular meeting of the Ladue Board of Fire and Police Commissioners was held on Monday, June 
13th, 2022, at 4:00 p.m., at Ladue City Hall, 9345 Clayton Road. 
 
Members Present: 
Col. William Francis Jr., Chairman 
Mr. John Schaperkotter  
Mr. John Stupp 
Mr. Stephen Jones 
Mr. L. Shepley Hermann  
 
Also present: Police Chief Ken Andreski, Jr., Captain Brian Dieckmann, Sergeant Bryan Lucas, Fire Chief 
Steven Lynn, Assistant Fire Chief Jeff Johnson and Ms. Lori Mullins, Deputy City Clerk. 
 
Chairman Francis called the meeting to order at 4:05 pm. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
The agenda was approved upon motion by Commissioner Schaperkotter and second by Commissioner 
Hermann. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The minutes of the April 11th, 2022, meeting were approved unanimously upon motion by 
Commissioner Jones and second by Commissioner Hermann. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
During an opportunity for public comment none was offered.  
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Recognition of Tom Marischen 
Chief Lynn offered special recognition to Fire Fighter/Paramedic Tom Marischen for providing lifesaving 
measures on May 28th.  Off duty, swimming with his family, he observed a lifeguard attempting to save an 8‐
year‐old boy. The boy had been underwater, was unconscious, and did not have a pulse. Mr. Marischen 
began CPR; upon arrival of the First Responders the boy was breathing. Chief Lynn praised the effort stating 
that the outcome was due to Mr. Marischen stepping up without hesitation.  A formal letter of recognition 
will be presented at the City Council meeting on Monday. Chairman Francis reported that a resolution 
approving the commendation would be noted in the meeting minutes. 
 
Monthly Report Review 
Chief Lynn added the following: 

 The monthly report provides a limited picture of the department activity 

 The Department trains between 350‐750 hours monthly 

 Ideally the department will have 2 additional Fire Fighter/Paramedics trained on Car seat 
installation 

 The department created a map of all the hydrants in the City 



 Hydrants are flush tested annually tested, and 20% are flow tested each year 

 Fire Marshall Johnson completes inspections and assists those contractors that did not pass with 
information to ensure future success. 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Review of NIBRS Report 
Chief Andreski asked if there were questions regarding the report, seeing none the meeting proceeded. 
 
Update on License Plate Reader 
Chief Andreski shared the request for license plate readers and cameras on both fire houses; he introduced 
Sergeant Lucas. Sergeant Lucas presented information on the benefits of additional cameras installed by 
Flock Group. Initial cameras were installed in late 2021. The Police Department has found this system to be 
an effective tool in preventing and solving crimes.                                 
 
Chief Andreski requested the Commissioners consideration for an additional four cameras to be installed on 
both Firehouses focusing on East and Westbound Clayton Road. Two replacement cameras on Fire House 1, 
and two remote archivers will be installed at Firehouse 1 and 2.  The archivers will record video from 
cameras located at both locations. Designated personnel will have remote and local access.  The proposal 
includes training, and complies with all local, state, and federal regulations.  Will Electronics came in with 
the low bid at a proposed cost of $32,632.39.  
 
Commissioner Stupp moved approval of the proposal, which passed unanimously upon second by 
Commissioner Jones. 
 
Discussion on Citywide Tattoo/Branding Policy 
Chief Andreski reported on the possible update of the personnel policy regarding visible tattoos. Non‐
offensive tattoos would potentially be allowed with restrictions. The department heads would coordinate 
standards.  This change could potentially help with recruiting.  
 
Discussion ensued; no action was taken. 
 
Discussion on Mandatory Body Armor 
Chief Andreski informed the Commission on the upcoming necessity of replacing of Body Armor.  In the 
next two years replacement will necessary. A matching Federal Grant in the amount $15,000 is available, 
only if the Department has a policy in place mandating wearing body armor. 
 
Discussion ensued; no action was taken. 
 
Chief Andreski will be attending 10‐week F.B.I Leadership Training. In his absence, Captain Dieckmann will 
fill in as the Acting Chief of Police.  
 
Chairman Francis commended Chief Andreski on a comprehensive and well‐organized annual report. 
 
Chief Andreski provided an update on the recent shooting on Highway 170, near the Ladue and Olivette 
boundary. Chief Andreski provided an update on the Flock system and explained how it has been beneficial 
in their investigations. 
 
 



ADJOURNMENT 
Upon motion by Commissioner Stupp and second by Commissioner Schaperkotter, following a voice vote 
the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 4:59 PM. 
 
 
 

       
William Francis, Jr. 
Chairman 

Stacey Mann 
City Clerk 
 
 



LADUE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Office of the Fire Chief 

9213 Clayton Road 
St. Louis, MO 63124 

314-993-0181

To: Fire and Police Board Members

From: Fire Chief Steve Lynn �

Operations 

Date: 8/1/2022 

Re: Fire Department Activity Summary 

Attached you will find data pertaining to calls responded to in the month of June 2022. 
Data shows that the Ladue Fire Department responded to 56 EMS calls and 94 Fire 
related calls for a total of 150. Additionally, you will find a summary report of the Fire 
Marshal. This report reflects inspections performed in the field as well as plan reviews 
conducted at the fire house. However, this report does not reflect code review time nor 
contractor communications. 

For the month of June crews completed a total of 638 hours of fire training and numerous 
hours of EMS training. Fire training consists of incident command review, search and 
rescue, technical rescue awareness, Active Shooter training, etc. 

All Ladue Fire Department Officer and Acting Officers were required to attend the 
MACT AC training or Active Shooter training. This is a County wide accepted policy 
that requires thorough understanding and practice. Special thanks to Horton Watkins 
High School for allowing us to use their facility for this training. 

Another metric the Fire Department monitors is overlapping calls. In June there were 25 
events that overlapped initiating the use of mutual aid or 17% of calls were overlapping. 

Crews are beginning their yearly commercial building company inspections in which 
crews inspect compliance with the adopted IFC and general fire hazards. Every attempt is 
made to communicate with the business owner prior to inspection. 

Public Relations 

Child Safety Seat Installation resumed yielding four installations. Additionally, crews 
provided education and truck tour for Conway School 1st grade. 



Administration 

In conjunction with daily operational needs, Administration continues to work on process 
improvement opportunities. The two main areas of focus are compliance with standards 
of coverage policy and would a quint apparatus benefit the city at house #2. The 
administration continues to evaluate alternative options to deliver better service in a 
fiscally responsible manner. 

The ISO review has been set for August 2nd and preparations are almost complete. This 
complex evaluation of the fire departments operations, water supply, and 
communications requires significant prep with data collection and analysis. The last 
piece of the evaluation is the completion of Community Risk Assessment and Standard of 
Coverage document. This document evaluates high, medium, and low risk properties and 
determines the response necessary. 

Although limited in everything we do, I hope you find this summary useful in hopes of 
providing this each month. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 



Ladue Fire Department 
St. Louis, MO 

This report was generated on 7/8/2022 7:18:37 AM 

Occupancies for Action Codes for Date Range 

Occupancy Action(s): All Occupancy Actions I Start Date: 06/01/2022 I End Date: 06/30/2022 

ID I NAME I ADDRESS I ACTION DATE I 
Cell - A - Celling Cover Inspection - Approved 

39FOR09811-2-
3 

The Saint Louis Bank 

CO - P - Certificate of Occupancy - Issued 

39CLA09727 BOCA Studio 

39LAD08857 Golflec 

39LIN1588-1 Sol Sunless Tan 

39CLA09904-
Wholehearted Healing LLC 

124 

CO - T - Certificate of Occupancy - Temporary 

21M640012 Trent Dr 45 

F&F - A - Framing & Fire Inspection - Approved 

39LAD08820-
Clayton Wellness 

201 

19M540247 Dogwood Ln 14 

39FAI00058 Fair Oaks Dr 58 

39CLA09640 Hearth & Soul 

20L540361 Indian HI 3 

39FOR09811-2-
Mallard Land Holdings 

1 

19K410351 Pine Acre Rd 8919 

20M210050 Somerset Downs Dr 28 

39LAD08857-
St Luke's Urgent Care 

A/B 

20M620064 Twin Springs Ln 6 

F&F - F - Framing & Fire Inspection - Failed 

21 L510011-2 Old Warson Rd 9764 

21L630010 Park Ln 9530 

9811 South Forty DR 06/13/2022 

9727 Clayton RD 06/08/2022 

8857 Ladue RD #C 06/10/2022 

1588 N Lindbergh BLVD #1 06/01/2022 

9904 Clayton RD #124 06/01/2022 

45 Trent DR 06/01/2022 

8820 Ladue RD #201 06/09/2022 

14 Dogwood LN 06/30/2022 

58 Fair Oaks DR 06/13/2022 

9640 Clayton RD 06/09/2022 

3 Indian Hill DR 06/10/2022 

9811 South Forty DR 06/24/2022 

8919 Pine Acre RD 06/24/2022 

28 Somerset Downs DR 06/08/2022 

8857 Ladue RD #A/B 06/07/2022 

6 Twin Springs LN 06/13/2022 

9764 Old Warson RD 06/29/2022 

9530 Park LN 06/29/2022 

Report pulls Occupancy Actions entered on the "Action" tab inside the Occupancy Detail screen. 

PERSONNEL NAME 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

��fID�� 

(Ii) 
�-� 

DESCRIPTION 

Ceiling cover for tenant finish approved. 

Occupancy inspection approved. 

Occupancy inspection passed. 

Occupancy inspection passed. 

Occupancy inspection passed. 

Temp occupancy approved. 

F&F for tenant finish approved. 

F&F for kitchen approved. 

F&F for front porch approved. 

F&F for exterior walls approved. 

F&F for kitchen renovation approved. 

F&F for wall modification. 

F&F for front porch approved. 

F&F for basement portion of renovation approved. 

F&F for tenant expansion approved. 

F&F for sauna area of basement finish approved. 

F&F for accessory structure addition failed due to 
firestopping. 

F&F for interior renovation failed due to 
firestopping. 

IElENERGENCY 
� REPORTING' 

emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 807 

Page# 1 of 6 



18K120367 Treebrook Ln 2 2 Treebrook LN 06/13/2022 

18K120367 Treebrook Ln 2 2 Treebrook LN 06/13/2022 

19K140432 Valley View Pl 7 7 Valley View PL 06/13/2022 

39CLA09727 BOCA Studio 9727 Clayton RD 06/07/2022 

39LAD08820-
Clayton Wellness 8820 Ladue RD #201 06/29/2022 

201 

18M210015 Clerbrook Ln 9 9 Clerbrook LN 06/29/2022 

18L230069 Glen Eagles Dr 37 37 Glen Eagles DR 06/28/2022 

39LAD08857 Golftec 8857 Ladue RD #C 06/06/2022 

39LAD08857 Golftec 8857 Ladue RD #C 06/07/2022 

18L520337 Granada Way 13 13 Granada WAY 06/01/2022 

21M340051 High Hampton Rd 722 722 High Hampton RD 06/13/2022 

19L420096 Kent Rd 782 782 Kent RD 06/30/2022 

19L540194 Price Rd S 721 721 S Price RD 06/27/2022 

18L310017 Price Rd S. 462 462 S Price RD 06/02/2022 

19M230070 Ridgelynn Dr 1136 1136 Ridgelynn DR 06/03/2022 

20M220042 Somerset Downs Dr 3 3 Somerset Downs DR 06/09/2022 

39LIN01640 St Louis County Library 1640 S Lindbergh BL VD 06/10/2022 

18K120653 Treebrook Ln 5 5 Treebrook LN 06/07/2022 

21M640012 Trent Dr 45 45 Trent DR 06/28/2022 

18M220058 Warson Rd S. 501 501 Warson RD S 06/08/2022 

39FOR09811-2-
Well Inspired Travels 9811 South Forty DR 06/13/2022 

2 

39FOR09811-2-
Well Inspired Travels 9811 South Forty DR 06/13/2022 

2 

19K440084 Wenneker Dr 431 431 Wenneker DR 06/07/2022 

20L540031 Ladue Crest Ln 2 2 Ladue Crest LN 06/13/2022 

20L120125 Litzsinger Rd 9731 9731 Litzsinger RD 06/07/2022 

20L120125 Litzsinger Rd 9731 9731 Litzsinger RD 06/07/2022 

19L530139 St Andrews Dr 19 19 St Andrews DR 06/01/2022 

39LIN01640 St Louis County Library 1640 S Lindbergh BLVD 06/09/2022 

Firework - Fireworks Approval Issued 

39CLA09266 Bogey Club 9266 Clayton RD 06/30/2022 

39LOG01140 Log Cabin Club 1140 Log Cabin LN 06/07/2022 

39OWA09841 Old Warson Country Club 9841 Old Warson RD 06/09/2022 

Report pulls Occupancy Actions entered on the "Action" tab inside the Occupancy Detail screen. 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

F&F for interior renovation failed due to 
firestopping. 

F&F for addition failed due to firestopping. 

F&F for hall bathroom failed. 

Final for tenant finish approved. 

Final for tenant finish approved. 

Final for interior remodel approved. 

Final for kitchen and bathroom approved. 

Final for RTU approved. Verified that the unit shut 
down and the annunciator sounded. 

Final for tenant finish approved. 

Final for kitchen and interior remodel approved. 

Final for generator approved. 

Final for front porch approved. 

Final for interior renovation approved. 

Final for bathroom remodel approved. 

Final for tent approved. 

Final for tents approved. 

Final for tent approved. 

Final for bathroom renovation approved. 

Final for generator approved. 

Final for bathroom approved. 

Final for sprinkler modification approved. 

Final for tenant finish approved. 

Final for egress window approved. 

Final for basement finish failed. 

Final for new residence failed. 

Final for new residence failed. 

Final for covered porch failed due to no county 
electrical approval. 

Final for tent failed. 

Fireworks approval issued for 7/4/2022 event 
pending that operator license suffices for St. Louis 

County. 

Fireworks approval issued for a 7/4 event. 

Fireworks approval issued for a 7/4/2022 event. 

�ENERGENCY 
� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Docld:807 

Page# 2 of 6 



39BAR00400 St. Louis Country Club 400 Barnes RD 06/27/2022 

Gen - Generator Approval Issued 

19L620362 Glencairn Ln 2 2 Glencairn LN 06/24/2022 

21L231073 Old Warson Rd 9758 9758 Old Warson RD 06/22/2022 

19K510879 Wenneker Dr 727 727 Wenneker DR 06/01/2022 

Hood Ins - Hood Inspection (6 month) 

39CLA09237 Village Lutheran Church 9237 Clayton RD 06/13/2022 

Hydrant - Annual Private Fire Hydrant Inspection 

I 39OWA09841 j Old Warson Country Club 9841 Old Warson RD 06/13/2022 

Light • Bare Bulb Light Test 

20M240136-2 Warson Rd S. 2105 2105 Warson RD S 06/02/2022 

Meeting - Construction Project Meeting 

39LAY00900 Community School 900 N Lay RD 06/06/2022 

20M620075 Deer Creek HI 1 1 Deer Creek Hill HL 06/10/2022 

Plan - A - Plan Review - Approved 

20M620031-2 Barclay Woods Dr 1 1 Barclay Woods DR 06/21/2022 

19L140046 Barnes Rd 900 900 Barnes RD 06/07/2022 

39CLA09842 Baskin-Robbins 9842 Clayton RD 06/15/2022 
20M530282 Brynnwood Dr 1311 1311 Brynnwood DR 06/07/2022 
19M421173 Cell Tower 10193 Conway RD 06/09/2022 
19M530413 Clerbrook Ln 12 12 Clerbrook LN 06/02/2022 

18M210554 Clermont Ln 22 22 Clermont LN 06/10/2022 

18M210246 Clermont Ln 46 46 Clermont LN 06/07/2022 

20L210150 Daniel Rd 19 19 Daniel RD 06/30/2022 

18M220047 Dogwood Ln 6 6 Dogwood LN 06/14/2022 
19K420592 Dromara Rd 25 25 Dromara RD 06/28/2022 

Report pulls Occupancy Actions entered on the "Action" tab inside the Occupancy Detail screen. 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 
Johnson, Jeffrey 
Johnson, Jeffrey 
Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 
Johnson, Jeffrey 

Fireworks approval issued for a 7/4/2022 event. 

Plan review for generator approved. Field verify 
1 0' from any operable door/window and 5' from 

combustibles to all sides including overhead. 
Generator approval issued. 

Plan review for generator is approved. Field 
verify that generator is 5' from combustibles to all 

sides including overhead and 1 0' from any 
operable door/window. 

Revised plans indicate that the generator is 1 0' 
from the house which is okay but NOT what our 

requirement is. 

Semi annual inspection by: Cintas Fire Protection 

I Annual inspection by: Century Fire Sprinklers INC j 

Light test for grease duct failed due to holes 
located in the welds. 

Construction meeting. 
Met with Streib electric to discuss SD/CO 

locations on a unique floorplan. 

Plan review for pool house approved. 
Plan review for generator approved. Field verify 
10' from any operable door/windows and 5' from 

combustibles to all sides including overhead. 
Plan review for exterior facade approved. 

Plan review for portico approved. 
Plan review for new 80' cell tower approved. 

Plan review for addition approved. 
Plan review for BBQ, pizza oven and fireplace 

approved. 
Plan review for bathroom remodels approved. 

Plan review for interior remodel approved. Field 
verify SD in basement in proper location. 
Plan review for interior remodel approved. 

Plan review for mechanical approved. 

�ENERGENCY 
'SJ REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 807 
Page# 3 of 6 



19L330016 Fair Oaks Dr 101 101 Fair Oaks DR 06/27/2022 

20L640407 Fair Oaks Dr 40 40 Fair Oaks DR 06/30/2022 

19M441072 Ferrand Woods Ln 2 2 Ferrand Woods LN 06/28/2022 

39LAD08813 IV Nutrition 8813 Ladue RD 06/27/2022 

39CON09701-
Ladue School District Maintenance 9701- Conway RD #REAR 06/01/2022 

Rear 

39FOR09811-2-
Mallard Land Holdings 9811 South Forty DR 06/23/2022 

1 

39FOR09811-2-
Mallard Land Holdings 9811 South Forty DR 06/30/2022 

1 

18M140312-2 Maryhill Dr 12 12 Maryhill DR 06/28/2022 

21L140153 Northbridge Rd 9819 9819 Northbridge RD 06/06/2022 

19M610241 Picardy Ln 20 20 Picardy LN 06/14/2022 

19K410351 Pine Acre Rd 8919 8919 Pine Acre RD 06/08/2022 

18M230200 Salem Estates Dr 22 22 Salem Estates DR 06/08/2022 

18M230200 Salem Estates Dr 22 22 Salem Estates DR 06/28/2022 

18L530028 Sunny Meade Ln 3 3 Sunny Meade LN 06/29/2022 

21M640021 Trent Dr 49 49 Trent DR 06/15/2022 

18M320114 Upper Ladue Rd 27 27 Upper Ladue RD 06/02/2022 

21M630103 Upper Warson Rd 20 20 Upper Warson RD 06/14/2022 

20M520113 Warridge Dr 8 8 Warridge DR 06/29/2022 

20M240091 Warson Rd S. 2120 2120 Warson RDS 06/27/2022 

19M540050 Warson Rd S. 803 803 Warson RD S 06/06/2022 

Report pulls Occupancy Actions entered on the "Action" tab inside the Occupancy Detail screen. 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Plan review for screened in porch windows 
approved. 

Plan review for mechanical approved. 

Plan review for new residence approved. 

Plan review for tenant finish approved. 

Plan review for walk-in cooler approved. Previous 
comments addressed. 

Plan review for interior renovation approved. 

Plan review for tenant finish approved. 

Plan review for carriage house renovation 
approved. 

Plan review for egress window approved. 

Plan review for kitchen remodel approved. 

Plan review for a front porch approved. 

Plan review for fireplace and bar failed. The only 
attachment that I see in the electronic portal 

submittal is regarding the floors. 

Plan review for fireplace and bar approved. 

Plan review for kitchen renovation approved. 

Plan review for addition/renovation approved. 

Plan review for additions approved. 

Plan review for bathroom renovation approved. 

Plan review for mechanical approved. 

Plan review for kitchen/bathroom renovation 
approved. 

Plan review for interior remodel approved. 

IMlENERGENCY 
� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Docld:807 

Page #4 of 6 



Plan - F - Plan Review - Failed 

19L430017 Barnes Rd 701 701 Barnes RD 06/03/2022 

19L130157 Barnes Rd 935 935 Barnes RD 06/24/2022 

18M210455 Clerbrook Ln 2 2 Clerbrook LN 06/27/2022 

20L210150 Daniel Rd 19 19 Daniel RD 06/21/2022 

20L210150 Daniel Rd 19 19 Daniel RD 06/28/2022 

20M620075 Deer Creek HI 1 1 Deer Creek Hill HL 06/14/2022 

20L640443 Fair Oaks Dr 74 74 Fair Oaks DR 06/02/2022 

19M441072 Ferrand Woods Ln 2 2 Ferrand Woods LN 06/21/2022 

18M620085 Glenview Rd 4 4 Glenview RD 06/21/2022 

39LAD08813 IV Nutrition 8813 Ladue RD 06/13/2022 

39FOR09811-2-
Mallard Land Holdings 9811 South Forty DR 06/21/2022 

1 

18K110478-3 McKnight Rd S 300 300 S Mcknight RD 06/24/2022 

19M610340 Picardy Ln 25 25 Picardy LN 06/21/2022 

Report pulls Occupancy Actions entered on the "Action" tab inside the Occupancy Detail screen. 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Plan review for new residence failed. Show 2021 
building codes, How is IRC 302.13 protection of 

floors being met in unfinished portions of 
basement, show CO detector in master bedroom, 

show SD in exercise room (required by our 
amendments), show SD in bedrooms #1 and #2 
and not in sitting rooms that can be closed off, 

show SD in 1st floor bedroom, what is the egress 
window sill height in lower level, provide details on 
fireplace mantel and clearance to firebox opening. 

Provide square footage for all floors including 
finished basement. 

Separately, I need to review if the IFC 2021 
Appendix B required fire-flow is met. There is a 
fire hydrant on the 701 Barnes Road property in 
the woods that is currently inaccessible. If this 

can be made accessible by vehicle it may provide 
sufficient water and be close enough to the new 

residence that a new fire hydrant is NOT needed. 

Plan review for generator failed. Verify 1 O' from 
any operable door/window and 5' from 

combustibles to all sides including overhead. 

Plan review for basement remodel failed. Show 
SD/CO. 

Plan review for interior remodel failed. 

Plan review for interior remodel failed. 

Plan review for interior remodel failed. 

Plan review for generator failed. Plan doesn't 
show that generator is 1 O' from any operable 
door/windows and 5' from combustibles to all 

sides including overhead. 

Plan review for new residence failed. No CO 
shown in basement. 

Plan review for new residence failed. 

Plan review for tenant finish failed. Show 2021 
building codes which will also affect the occupant 
load factor for B-use group. New factor in 2021 

codes is 150 gross. 

Plan review for tenant finish failed. 

Plan review for detached garage amendment 
failed. It appears that generator will be under a 

bulkhead? If so, we require that all generators be 
5-feet from combustibles to all sides including

overhead. Verify with comment. 

Plan review for pool porch failed. 

,EIENERGENCY 
� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Docld:807 

Page# 5 of 6 



39BAR00400 St. Louis Country Club 

21M640021 Trent Dr 49 

18M320114 Upper Ladue Rd 27 

18M320114-2 Upper Ladue Rd 27 

18M320114 Upper Ladue Rd 27 

Plan Rev - Plan Review - Alarm/Suppression 

20L120327 Litzsinger Rd 9714 
39FOR09811-2- Mallard Land Holdings 1 

Sp Rough -Sprinkler Rough Inspection 

39FOR09811-2-
3 The Saint Louis Bank 

Spkr Ins - Sprinkler Inspection Completed (annual) 

I 39OWA09841 I Old Warson Country Club 

Tent -Tent Approval Issued 

20M220042 Somerset Downs Dr 3 

39LIN01640 St Louis County Library 
39BAR00400 St. Louis Country Club 

Warn -Written Warning notice Issued 

19M530545 Maryview Ln 9 

400 Barnes RD 06/08/2022 

49 Trent DR 06/02/2022 

27 Upper Ladue RD 06/01/2022 

27 Upper Ladue RD 06/28/2022 

27 Upper Ladue RD 06/28/2022 

9714 Litzsinger RD 06/01/2022 

9811 South Forty DR 06/27/2022 

9811 South Forty DR 06/13/2022 

9841 Old Warson RD 06/13/2022 

3 Somerset Downs DR 06/02/2022 

1640 S Lindbergh BLVD 06/01/2022 
400 Barnes RD 06/09/2022 

9 Maryview LN 06/09/2022 

Report pulls Occupancy Actions entered on the "Action" tab inside the Occupancy Detail screen. 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 
Johnson, Jeffrey 

Johnson, Jeffrey 

Failed. Update the "additional info" page to read 
that Tiki Torches will be 20-feet from the tent. IFC 
3107.4 requires all open or exposed flames to be 

20-feet from the tent. 
Plan review for addition/renovation failed. SDs 

are shown but it does not clarify if the SDs outside 
of the bedrooms (and one on each level} are 

combination SD/CO. 

Is garage drywall on shared walls and ceilings 5/8 
x and are doors separating garage from living 

space 20-minute fire-rated? 
Plan review for addition failed. Still need to show 
SD/CO locations. The 5/8x drywall has all been 

addressed. 
Fireplace shown but no details. Page S4 shows 
section @ elevator however there is no elevator 
shown on the plans. Provide square footage of 

the structure on application or on plans. 
Plan review for an amendment to add a workout 

room failed. Show SD in workout room. 

Plan review for NFPA 13D system approved. 

Plan review for sprinkler modification approved. 

Sprinkler rough inspection approved. 

I Annual inspection by: Century Fire Sprinklers INC\ 

Plan review for tent approved. 

We will have exit signs and fire extinguishers in 
both tents. There is 15' separation between both 
tents. My understanding is the food tent is only 

for serving dinner in with buffet stations and they 
will not be cooking under it. 

The hope is they are able to keep the side walls 
open, but have them for rain just in case. 

Plan review for tent on 6/10/2022 event approved. 
Plan approved for tent. 

1st notice sent regarding hydrant violation on 
6/9/2022. 

tEiENERGENCY 
� REPORTING' 

emergencyreporting.com 

Docld:807 

Page# 6 of 6 



Ladue Fire Department 
St. Louis, MO 

This report was generated on 7/8/2022 7:43:20 AM 

Incident Statistics 

Zone(s): All Zones I Start Date: 06/01/2022 I End Date: 06/30/2022 

INCIDENT COUNT 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS 

EMS 56 

FIRE 94 

TOTAL 150 

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3) 

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS # of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT 
TRANSPORTS CONTACTS 

TOTAL 

PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES 

$0.00 $0.00 
' -'" 

CO CHECKS 

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 2 

TOTAL 2 

MUTUAL AID 

Aid Type Total 

Aid Given 53 

Aid Received 16 

OVERLAPPING CALLS 

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING 

25 16.67 

LIGHTS AND SIREN -AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival) 

Station 

Both Station's 

Engine Company One 

Engine Company Two 

EMS 

0:06:47 

0:06:01 

0:04:47 

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 

FIRE 

0:02:13 

0:07:33 

0:06:39 

0:06:13 
I_ 

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute) 

Station EMS 

Both Station's 

Engine Company One 

Engine Company Two 

0:01:18 

0:01:18 

0:01 :11 

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 

FIRE 

0:00:42 

0:01:36 

0:02:00 

0:01:21 

AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS) 

Ladue Fire Department I 37:40 

Only Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident 
types are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus Transports = # 
of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. # Patient Contacts 
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 2 & 3 data as appropriate. For overlapping 
calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year. 

� ENERGENCY 
� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 1645 

Page# 1 of 1 



Ladue Fire Department 
St. Louis, MO 

This report was generated on 7/8/2022 7:15:10 AM 

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range 

Start Date: 06/01/20221 End Date: 06/30/2022 

INCIDENT TYPE 

Station: 1 - ENGINE COMPANY ONE 

111 - Building fire 

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 

118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 

551 -Assist police or other governmental agency 

554 - Assist invalid 

571 -Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire -unintentional 

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 

# Incidents for 1 - Engine Company One: 

Station: 12 - BOTH STATION'S 

111 - Building fire 

162 - Outside equipment fire 

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

# Incidents for 12 - Both Station's: 

Station: 2 - ENGINE COMPANY TWO 

111 - Building fire 

251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 

442 -Overheated motor 

444 - Power line down 

445 -Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 

I
Only REVIEWED Incidents Included. 

# INCIDENTS 

2 

1 

1 

1 

30 

4 

2 

2 

10 

5 

20 

1 

2 

4 

2 

1 

3 

91 

1 

1 

13 

3 

1 

19 

1 

1 

4 

2 

2 

1 

1 

1 

,Ml EI\IERGENCY 
� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 857 

Page# 1 of 2 



INCIDENT TYPE 

511 - Lock-out 

551 -Assist police or other governmental agency 

571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 

735 -Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 

744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 

745 -Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 

# Incidents for 2 - Engine Company Two: 

I
Only REVIEWED lnddents Included. 

# INCIDENTS 

1 

2 

4 

8 

1 

7 

2 

1 

1 

40 

�ENERGENCY 
� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 857 

Page# 2 of 2 



Ladue Fire Department 
St. Louis, MO 

This report was generated on 7/8/2022 7:15:36 AM 

Count of Overlapping Incidents for Date Range 

Start Date: 06/01/2022 I End Date: 06/30/2022 

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING TOTAL 

25 16.67 150 

OVERLAPPING INCIDENT DETAILS 

ALARM CLEAR/CANCEL INCIDENT# INCIDENT TYPE STATION 

6/3/2022 

6/3/2022 9:16:30 PM 6/3/2022 9:52:13 PM 2022-3900727 321 Engine Company 
One 

6/3/2022 9:37:27 PM 6/3/2022 9:54:38 PM 2022-3900728 251 Engine Company 
Two 

6/6/2022 

6/6/2022 8:52:36 AM 6/6/2022 9:21 :32 AM 2022-3900737 321 Engine Company 
One 

6/6/2022 8:55:04 AM 6/6/2022 9:05:06 AM 2022-3900738 554 Engine Company 
One 

6/12/2022 

6/12/2022 11 :09:28 AM 6/12/2022 11 :27:38 AM 2022-3900766 321 Both Station's 

6/12/2022 11 :19:43 AM 6/12/2022 11:31:53 AM 2022-3900767 733 Engine Company 
One 

6/13/2022 

6/13/2022 1 :39:07 PM 6/13/2022 3:27:16 PM 2022-3900775 111 Engine Company 
One 

6/13/2022 1 :48:34 PM 6/13/2022 1:51:20 PM 2022-3900774 571 Engine Company 
One 

6/13/2022 2:19:05 PM 6/13/2022 2:44:27 PM 2022-3900776 321 Engine Company 
Two 

6/13/2022 3:09:37 PM 6/13/2022 3:18:34 PM 2022-3900777 744 Engine Company 
Two 

6/15/2022 

6/15/2022 8:43:42 AM 6/15/2022 11: 15:50 AM 2022-3900786 162 Both Station's 

6/15/2022 8:52:22 AM 6/15/2022 9:16:55 AM 2022-3900787 743 Engine Company 
Two 

6/15/2022 9:08:50 AM 6/15/2022 10:38:47 AM 2022-3900788 571 Engine Company 
Two 

6/18/2022 

6/18/2022 11 :33:21 AM 6/18/2022 12:09:09 PM 2022-3900805 444 Engine Company 
Two 

6/18/2022 12:08:50 PM 6/18/2022 12:26:04 PM 2022-3900806 321 Engine Company 
One 

6/19/2022 

6/19/2022 7:25:07 AM 6/19/2022 8:24:21 AM 2022-3900813 571 Engine Company 
One 

6/19/2022 7:56:50 AM 6/19/2022 8:06:20 AM 2022-3900814 622 Engine Company 
One 

Percentage of incidents overlapping from total incidents in month.year. Compared incident time range as either 
Alarm to Cancel or Alarm to Clear for incidents that have either Cancel or Clear time recorded. Reviewed calls 
only. Group by date. Displays date, incident number, incident type (numeric only}, zone, and station. 

ZONE 

Engine Co. 1 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Out of Town 

Engine Co. 1 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Out of Town 

Out of Town 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 1 First Due 

Out of Town 

Out of Town 

..-i EI\IERGENCY 
� REPORTING' 

emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1120 

Page# 1 of 2 



OVERLAPPING INCIDENT DETAILS 

ALARM CLEAR/CANCEL INCIDENT# INCIDENT TYPE STATION 

6/21/2022 

6/21/2022 9:04:25 AM 6/21/2022 2:17:05 PM 2022-3900823 111 Engine Company 
One 

6/21/2022 9:17:12 AM 6/21/2022 1:02:41 PM 2022-3900824 571 Engine Company 
One 

6/21/2022 11 :36:04 AM 6/21/2022 12:01 :35 PM 2022-3900825 321 Engine Company 
One 

6/21/2022 1 :42:11 PM 6/21/2022 1:56:12 PM 2022-3900826 321 Engine Company 
One 

6/21/2022 2:10:27 PM 6/21/2022 2:18:20 PM 2022-3900827 611 Engine Company 
One 

6/23/2022 

6/23/2022 8:44:02 AM 6/23/2022 9:32:51 AM 2022-3900834 111 Engine Company 
Two 

6/23/2022 9:00:00 AM 6/23/2022 9:54:00 AM 2022-3900836 571 Engine Company 
Two 

6/23/2022 9:04:34 AM 6/23/2022 9:43:21 AM 2022-3900835 571 Engine Company 
One 

Percentage of incidents overlapping from total incidents in month.year. Compared incident time range as either 
Alarm to Cancel or Alarm to Clear for incidents that have either Cancel or Clear time recorded. Reviewed calls 
only. Group by date. Displays date, incident number, incident type (numeric only), zone, and station. 

ZONE 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 1 First Due 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Out of Town 

OutofTown 

Out of Town 

Engine Co. 2 First Due 

Engine Co. 1 First Due 

,MJ EIIIERGENCY 
� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 1120 

Page# 2 of 2 



Ladue Fire Department 
St. Louis, MO 

This report was generated on 7/8/2022 5:15:57 AM 

Mutual or Automatic Aid Given by FDID for Incident Type for Date Range 

Incident Type(s): All Incident Types I Start Date: 06/01/20221 End Date: 06/30/2022 

INCIDENT NUMBER INCIDENT DATE LOCATION AID TYPE 

FDID: 09508 - Frontenac -09508 

2022-3900719 06/02/2022 10435 Clayton RD Automatic aid given 

2022-3900720 06/02/2022 2650-269 HIGHWAY 40 WB Automatic aid given 

2022-3900754 06/09/2022 2700-271 Highway 40 Wb Automatic aid given 

2022-3900771 06/12/2022 272 N Lindbergh Blvd Nb Mutual aid given 

2022-3900792 06/17/2022 10401 Clayton RD Automatic aid given 

2022-3900834 06/23/2022 10911 CLAYTON RD Automatic aid given 

2022-3900859 06/29/2022 1701 S Lindbergh BLVD Automatic aid given 

2022-3900860 06/29/2022 Highway 40 Wb Automatic aid given 

2022-3900863 06/30/2022 1701 S Lindbergh BLVD Automatic aid given 

Count of Calls for FDID 09508 - Frontenac -09508 : 9 

FDID: 09510 - Creve Coeur -09510 

2022-3900724 06/03/2022 333 Peekskill DR Automatic aid given 

2022-3900735 06/05/2022 615 Ballas Rd S New Mutual aid given 

2022-3900855 06/28/2022 1025 N Lindbergh Blvd Sb Automatic aid given 

2022-3900861 . 06/29/2022 625 Ballas Rd S New Automatic aid given 

Count of Calls for FDID 09510 - Creve Coeur -09510 : 4 

FDID: 09511 - Maplewood -09511 

2022-3900814 06/19/2022 2500-252 BELLEVUE AVE Mutual aid given 

Count of Calls for FDID 09511 - Maplewood -09511 : 1 

�§:l.lID�� 

(JI) 
�-�� 

INCIDENT TYPE 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

111 - Building fire 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 



FDID: 09522 - Richmond Heights -09522 

2022-3900711 06/01/2022 1155 St Louis Galleria ST Automatic aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900733 06/04/2022 1471 St Louis Galleria ST Automatic aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-39007 41 06/06/2022 8825 Eager RD Automatic aid given 113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 

2022-3900753 06/09/2022 1155 St Louis Galleria ST Automatic aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900764 06/12/2022 
22 The Boulevard Saint Louis 

Automatic aid given 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 
ST 

2022-390077 4 06/13/2022 7447 Dale AVE Mutual aid given 571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

2022-3900784 06/14/2022 1456 St Louis Galleria ST Automatic aid given 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

2022-3900809 06/18/2022 7447 Dale AVE Mutual aid given 571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

2022-3900812 06/18/2022 1105 St Louis Galleria ST Automatic aid given 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 

2022-3900813 06/19/2022 7447 Dale AVE Mutual aid given 571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

2022-3900827 06/21/2022 1155 St Louis Galleria ST Automatic aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900830 06/22/2022 1341 Mccutcheon RD Mutual aid given 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

2022-3900844 06/25/2022 7447 Dale AVE Mutual aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900849 06/26/2022 1456 St Louis Galleria ST Mutual aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

Count of Calls for FDID 09522 - Richmond Heights -09522: 14 

FDID: 09523 - Shrewsbury -09523 

2022-3900775 06/13/2022 7301 Murdoch AVE Mutual aid given 111 - Building fire 

Count of Calls for FDID 09523 - Shrewsbury -09523 : 1 

FDID: 09524 - Berkeley -09524 

2022-3900729 06/04/2022 8401 Airport RD Mutual aid given 571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

Count of Calls for FDID 09524 - Berkeley-09524: 1 



FDID: 09525 - Clayton -09525 

2022-3900716 06/01/2022 I 170 Sb Mutual aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900734 06/04/2022 421 Carswold DR Mutual aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900737 06/06/2022 230 S Brentwood BL VD Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

2022-39007 40 06/06/2022 Wydown BLVD Automatic aid given 118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 

2022-39007 46 06/08/2022 230 S Brentwood BL VD Automatic aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900747 06/08/2022 230 S Brentwood BL VD Automatic aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900757 06/10/2022 800 Hanley RD Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

2022-3900783 06/14/2022 402 S Brentwood BL VD Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

2022-3900828 06/21/2022 142-146 1170 SB Automatic aid given 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 

2022-3900866 06/30/2022 100 S Central AVE Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

Count of Calls for FDID 09525 - Clayton -09525 : 10 

FDID: 09527 - Maryland Heights -09527 

2022-3900810 06/18/2022 2600 Schuetz RD Mutual aid given 571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

Count of Calls for FDID 09527 - Maryland Heights -09527: 1 

FDID: 09529 - Brentwood -09529 

2022-3900769 06/12/2022 1546 E Swan CIR Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

2022-3900826 06/21/2022 S Hanley RD Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

2022-3900843 06/24/2022 1231 Strassner DR Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

Count of Calls for FDID 09529 - Brentwood -09529: 3 

FDID: 09533 - University City -09533 

2022-3900732 06/04/2022 8600 Delmar BLVD Mutual aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900739 06/06/2022 7701 Olive BLVD Mutual aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

2022-3900755 06/09/2022 1 Mcknight PL Mutual aid given 554 - Assist invalid 

2022-3900853 06/27/2022 8390 Delmar BLVD Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

Count of Calls for FDID 09533 - University City -09533 : 4 

FDID: 09535 - Olivette -09535 

2022-3900794 06/17/2022 43 Queensbrook PL Mutual aid given 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 

2022-3900820 06/20/2022 805 Braxton CT Automatic aid given 111 - Building fire 

2022-3900856 06/28/2022 727 Wayfield DR Mutual aid given 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 
-



FDID: 09538 - Ferguson -09538 

2022-3900793 I 06/17/2022 I 200 S Florissant RD I Mutual aid given I 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

Count of Calls for FDID 09538 - Ferguson -09538 : 1 



Ladue Fire Department 
St. Louis, MO 

This report was generated on 7/8/2022 7:17:26 AM 

Count of Aid Given and Received for Incidents for Date Range 

Start Date: 06/01/2022 I End Date: 06/30/2022 

I 

60 

Q) 40

Q) 

Q) 
20 a.. 

0 I ' 

Mutual aid received Automatic 
aid received 

Percentage of Aid Type 

I I 

Mutual aid given Automatic aid given 

- Percentage

I 
None 

AID TYPE TOTAL %of TOTAL 

Mutual aid received 9 6.0% 

Automatic aid received 7 4.7% 

Mutual aid given 29 19.3% 
---

Automatic aid given 24 16.0% 
---

None 81 54.0% 

I
Only REVIEWED lnddents lncl"ded �ENERGENCY 

� REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 549 

Page# 1 of 1 



�.
��

) 

LADUE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
�� Office of the Fire Chief 

� 9213 Clayton Road 

�fi'l<"i><"\�
St. Louis, MO 63124

•lfsui,� 314-993-0181 

Fire and Police Board Members, 

On June 21st, the City of Ladue Fire Department responded to Maryhill subdivision for a structure fire. Upon 
arrival, this was declared a working fire and a second alarm was struck. As with any given summer day, 
temperatures range between 85 and 95 degrees. However, this day was extremely warm with temperatures 
reaching low 90's during the morning hours with high humidity. Hydration became an important role during 
this event. About an hour into the event, it was determined that all fluids had been depleted from all the pieces 
of equipment and additional resources were requested through Central County Dispatch. Approximately 30 
minutes later, First Responder Canteen arrived on scene with significant supplies to hydrate and nourish on 
scene personnel. 

First Responder Canteen is a 501(c)3 volunteer organization that was developed in 2018 and primarily has 
served North County. This resource is now available for the entire county and truly made a difference on scene 
of the Maryhill fire. 

I would like to publicly acknowledge their support and thank them for a job well done. This organization runs 
strictly on donations and is manned 100% by volunteers. Please help me in thanking them for what they do and 
the support they provide for St. Louis and St. Charles County First Responders. 

Respectfully, 

Steven E. Lynn, MP A, EFO 
City of Ladue Fire Chief 



FIRST 

RESPONDER 

CANTEEN 

In June of 2018 the FVFPD started a canteen program to support their fire department. The program started small, 

but not long after the program kicked off they were given the freedom to respond to any fire/incident that a 

Florissant truck was involved with. The mission of the canteen was to provide water, Gatorade, and snacks as well 
as cooling towels for crews and some victim support. Even partnering with a Florissant group to provide some 

immediate assistance of victim needs (clothing, toiletries, etc ... ). During 2018 the canteen responded to 19 

incidents. Fast forward to 2021, and as of the end of December we responded to 88 incidents in 2021. 

So far in 2022 as of the end of May we have responded to 50 incidents. Here is a break down by district currently in 

2022: 
15-FVFPD

2 -Hazelwood

2 -Northeast

3 - Berkeley 

4 -Metro North 

1 -Pattonville 

7 -Black Jack 

2 -Metro West 

2 -Spanish Lake 

7-Ferguson

5 -North County

At the conclusion of 2019, after talking with Chief Hoevelmann, the canteen made plans to establish itself as a 

nonprofit in order to take some of the burden off of Florissant, and give an outlet for the canteen to organically 

grow and expand the program. Everyone knows what 2020 brought, and those plans were put on hold. As 2020 

came to an end we have moved forward with those original plans. We were proud to announce that is when St. 

Louis First Responder Canteen became and official nonprofit organization. 

What does that mean for your department? We are available to provide support to your response area when 

needed. We self dispatch when we are aware of an incident, and feel it makes sense for us to respond. This works 

in some cases, but not all. If you are on the scene of an incident, and can use our service we can be reached 

through Central County dispatch who will contact us via 4002. 

As mentioned, we are an stand alone 501(c)3 nonprofit organization staffed 100% by volunteers 24/7 /365. We are 

funded by fire departments/districts, department/district shops, outreach and flower funds, and corporate and 

individual supporters. Funds received will continue to support the program, and allow us to grow and cover more 

areas more consitantly. 

Finally, please search and find our Facebook page: STL First Responder Canteen. Any posts we do about our 

involvement on a scene we intend to tag your department if you are there. If your department does a post about 

the incident we ask that you do the same in return to help us grow our exposure. 

Best regards, 

Danny Cunningham, President 



LADUE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Office of the Fire Chief 

9213 Clayton Road 
St. Louis, MO  63124 

314-993-0181 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

To: Fire and Police Board Members Date:  8/1/2022 

From:  Fire Chief Steve Lynn, MPA, EFO Re:  Policy Approval Request 

 
 
Please find attached five separate policies that I am presenting for your approval.   
 

1. The first policy, 1.18 Uniform Dress Code Policy, has been modified to had duty shorts 
to the approved apparel.  The addition is highlighted in yellow.  This change come from 
the annual review of policy and review of current practices in neighboring departments.  
It was found that duty short are widely accepted in the fire service. 
 

2. The second policy, 1.41 Asset Replacement Cycle Policy, has been developed to reflect 
current practice of maintaining adequate and safe equipment.  This replacement cycle 
also aids in the development of long-term capital planning. 

 
3. The third policy, 1.40 Assigned Staff Vehicle Use, has been developed to reflect current 

practice and more clearly defines when, where, and how the staff vehicle can be utilized. 
 

4. The fourth policy, 4.06 Wellness/Fitness Initiative, is a good faith policy to show 
continual support of promoting healthy work environment and fitness goals. 

 
5. The fifth policy, 5.01 Facility Inspection, Maintenance, and Repair Policy, has been 

developed to meet the National Fire Protection Agency (NFPA) standard 1500 for facility 
maintenance and repair.  Although the Ladue Fire Department has not officially adopted 
NFPA 1500, we strive to comply as the primary goal of NFPA 1500 is firefighter safety. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1.18 Uniform Dress Code Policy 

Chapter 1 – Fire 
Department Administrative 

Policies 
Policy: #1.18 Subject: Uniform Dress 

Code 

Issued: 4/1/2017 Author: S. Lynn Modified:7/10/2022 
Annual Review: 1/3/2022 Annual Review:1/15/2019 Modified: 
Annual Review:2/13/2020 Annual Review:2/10/2021 Modified: 

 

Purpose:  

To establish for all Fire Department personnel a uniformed dress code to adhere to while on-
duty, and when conducting all other official department or City sponsored functions.  

Scope:  

The intent of this guideline is to outline the appropriate uniform and grooming requirements for 
all personnel. All department supervisory personnel are responsible for the enforcement of these 
guidelines. Questions regarding the application of any guideline to a particular situation should 
be directed to the Fire Chief or the Assistant Fire Chief for interpretation.  

General:  

The following approved uniforms items will be assigned to all personnel. It is the responsibility 
of all personnel to maintain ALL uniform items in a ready state and available for use. Uniform 
apparel and accessories will only be worn while performing department or City sponsored 
activities.  

 Uniform Classification  

Class “A” Formal Dress Uniform 

The Class “A” uniform represents the highest level of dress uniform. The Class “A” Uniform 
shall be worn at all City or Department functions as determined by the Company Officer or 
higher-ranking Officer. 

• Dress long-sleeve shirt, as assigned, White for officer or Blue for Firefighter/Paramedics  
• Rank assigned insignia, name plate, badge, and award/merit ribbons  
• Dress pant, navy blue 
• Dress belt, smooth 1 ¾”, black with appropriate buckle, gold for Officers, silver for 

firefighter/paramedic. 
• Dress shoes with black socks  
• Black dress tie  



• Leon 5-star navy cap  
• Dress coat with name plate, badge, and rank assigned insignia  
• Dress coat to be double breasted for officers with gold buttons/ single breasted coat with 

silver buttons for Firefighter/Paramedics 
• Rank assigned ribboning on both cuffs for officers 
• Years of service cross on left sleeve; 1 cross for every 5 years of total fire service 

experience 
• Military Pin/Bar if applicable 

Class "A" uniforms are to be worn at all formal Fire Department functions, funerals, or such 
times at the direction of the Fire Chief. 

 Class “B” Dress Uniform  

The Class “B” uniform should be used for presentations where a formal uniform is warranted but 
not to the extent of Class “A”.   

Class “B” uniforms include items listed below. The use of long sleeves or short sleeves will be 
decided on by the Officer in Charge for Class “B” uniforms. 

• Dress shirt, short or long sleeve  
• Black tie, optional with long sleeve shirt 
• Rank assigned insignia, name plate, badge, and award/merit ribbons  
• Dress pant, navy blue 
• Dress belt, smooth 1 ¾”, black with appropriate buckle.  
• Black dress shoes with black socks 
• Military Pin/Bar if applicable  

Class “C” Station Duty Uniform / Daily Work Uniform  

The Class “C” uniform is considered the regular duty work uniform. All personnel shall remain 
in a minimum of a Class “C” uniform during all duty hours unless otherwise indicated in this 
guideline.  

• Department issued T-shirt (short or long sleeve) or “Polo-style” shirt  
• Department issued black pants   
• Department approved footwear, black  
• Duty belt, 1 ¾”, black with appropriate buckle  
• Department issued job-shirt  
• Department issued hat or knit cap   



Protective clothing SHALL be worn during situations where potential of contamination or injury 
is present. Examples include all scenes where structure firefighting clothing is required, 
treatment of trauma patients, vehicle accidents, extrications and hazardous materials scenes.  

 

Class “C” Uniform – Duty Shorts 

Due to geographical location of our service area and prevailing climate patterns, heat exposure 
and associated heat-related illnesses are a concern for personnel conducting fire/EMS activities. 
In an effort to reduce the likelihood of excessive heat exposure and heat-related illness/injury the 
Ladue Fire Department has adopted a policy to dictate the use of approved uniform shorts. 
Guidance for the wearing of uniform shorts is as listed below: 

• Uniform shorts (hereinafter referred to as “shorts”) shall be department issued (purveyor 
and style TBD) and solid black in color. Class D shorts, otherwise known as “gym 
shorts”, shall not be acceptable as it pertains to this policy. 

• Uniform shorts may be worn while on duty from April 1st to October 31st. At the 
discretion of the Fire Chief, the stated time frame may be extended due to unseasonably 
warm weather. 

• An approved department issued uniform belt (black in color) shall be worn at all times 
with shorts. 

• Approved department issued footwear which is solid black in color and equipped with a 
safety toe must be worn at all times. All other footwear is prohibited while in public view 
or conducting department business. 

• Socks will be solid black in color and free of any visible logos or designs. 
• A department issued uniform t-shirt or polo must be worn at all times and remain tucked 

in accordance with the Class C uniform policy. 
• The wearing of uniform shorts is otherwise left to individual member preference and 

shall not be mandatory. 
• This policy shall in no way supersede any policy regarding the appropriate use of 

firefighting and EMS PPE. 
• Certain events or circumstances may dictate that uniform shorts are not appropriate. The 

company officer and/or administration may dictate that traditional uniform pants be worn 
under such circumstances. Guidance for consideration of such is as follows: 

o The type and/or formality of the event 
o The length and environment of the event (e.g., outdoors vs. indoors) 
o The prevailing and forecasted weather conditions during the event 
o Level of activity expected from LFD personnel (e.g., social presence vs. the 

probability of performing fire/EMS activities) 

 



Class “D” Uniform – Physical Fitness -Training Exercises 

The Class “D” uniform is designed for use during physical fitness activities and special training 
programs. It will remain the option of the Company Officer as to the dress required for any 
training exercise. The Class “D” uniform can be worn between the hours of 1800 and 0800 hours 
during rest periods when out of the public view. 

• T-shirt Department issued t-shirt 
• gym shorts Department issued gym shorts 
• Athletic socks   
• Athletic shoes   

In the event of an emergency call, a member wearing the Class "D" uniform is required to don 
structural firefighting gear prior to leaving engine house.   

Hair Guidelines  

The style of grooming shall present a neat appearance and will not interfere with the proper 
wearing of regulation headgear nor impede the donning / utilization of any equipment and/or 
accomplishing any function that a firefighter may be required to perform.  

Male Personnel 

• Hair shall be worn to the general shape of the head and may be worn to the top of but not 
to extend beyond the top of the collar.  

• Sideburns shall be neatly trimmed and not interfere with personal protective equipment.  
• Mustaches shall be neatly trimmed not to exceed greater than one inch above the jaw line 

as well as shall not extend over the top lip.  
• At no time, will the seal of an SCBA mask be impeded by facial hair. 

 Female Personnel  

• Hair ornaments such as ribbons shall not be worn. Pins, combs, or barrettes may be worn 
as long as they are of black or dark blue in color and do not interfere with personal 
protective equipment.  

•  Hair shall be worn to a maximum length that does not extend below the shoulder under 
any condition. 

• All fingernails shall be trimmed not to exceed the end of the finger. 

 

 

 



Department Emblem/Patch 

The Ladue Fire Department logo and/or patch shall be displayed on the following items 

Dress Coat/Dress Shirt SS/LS 

• Patch on left shoulder 

Polo Style Shirt/ Job Shirt 

• Emblem on left chest  

T-Shirt 

• Emblem on left chest  
• Department lettering on back 

Hat/ Knit Cap 

• Emblem on the front and centered 

 

Personal Appearance 

All personnel shall maintain a clean, neat, and professional appearance. At no time while on duty 
shall any tattoos be displayed  

1. Tattoos, Branding, Scarring or Other forms of Body Art 

Personnel are prohibited from having tattoos or any other form of body art such as 
branding and /or scarring that is visible while at work or on duty.  This should be 
accomplished by selecting business attire or uniform items that obscure the tattoo/body 
art from view at all times.  

Exemptions:  Tattooed wedding rings and incidental displays of tattoos during 
workouts while on duty. Fire department personnel may request exemptions from this 
policy with the approval of the Fire Chief. (Reasonable Accommodations) 

No person shall wear jewelry that presents a safety risk.  Earrings may be worn, but limited to 
one per ear.  No large loops, gauges, pendants or large dangling jewelry shall be worn.  Other 
visible body piercing jewelry is not permitted to be displayed while on duty. 

The Fire Chief or his designee shall have the discretion to determine whether or not a person's 
appearance complies with these guidelines. 

 



Asset Replacement Cycle Policy (Draft) 

Chapter 1 – Fire 
Department Administrative 

Policies 
Policy: #1.41 Subject: Asset Replacement 

Cycle Policy 

Issued: 8/2/2022 Author: S. Lynn Modified: 
Annual Review:  Annual Review: Modified: 
Annual Review: Annual Review: Modified: 

 

Purpose: The purpose of this policy is to give guidelines on replacing aging equipment. During an 
emergency, it is critical that all equipment and apparatus work in the manner in which they were 
designed.  Having aging equipment and apparatus places firefighters and patients at risk. It is the intent of 
the Fire Chief’s Office to provide a framework for replacement of equipment.  This framework is 
developed using standards and best practices provided by the International Association of Fire Chief, 
International Association of Fire Fighters, and the National Fire Protection Association.   

Additionally, this policy will assist in providing a framework for the Capital Improvement Plan or long-
term Capital Outlay.  Having a structure that will assist in the replacement of equipment and apparatus 
will provide fiscal responsibility to planning and securing future funds. 

Scope:   This policy shall be used by Chief Officers to assist in short- and long-term planning of 
purchases and budgets preparation. 

Policy: Below is the established replacement schedule of listed equipment.  This policy shall be followed 
unless budgetary restraints prevent the replacement. All service life years listed below are based on best 
practice and recommendations of above-mentioned governing bodies.  

Equipment Service Life Remarks 
Rescue Pumper 20 Years 15 years as frontline, 5 years reserve 
Ambulance 8 Years 8 years as frontline, 8 years reserve 
Command Vehicles 7 Years Vehicles are traded in or sold outright 
Fire Hose 15 Years  Replace if damaged 
Hose Appliances 15 Years  Replace if damaged 
Bunker Gear 10 Years 5 years as frontline, 5 years reserve 
Helmets 10 Years   
Extrication Tools 20 Years   
Four Gas Detector 5 Years   
Ladders 20 Years   
Handheld Radios 10 years   
Thermal Imagine Cameras 14 years 7 years frontline, 7 years reserve 
SCBA 10 Years   
Tactical Vest (Armor) Manufactures Recommendation    
Chainsaws  6 Years   



40 Assigned Staff Vehicle Use (Draft) 

Chapter 1 – Fire 
Department Administrative 

Policies 
Policy: #1.40 Subject: Assigned Staff 

Vehicle Use 

Issued: 8/2/2022 Author: S. Lynn Modified: 
Annual Review:  Annual Review: Modified: 
Annual Review: Annual Review: Modified: 

 

Purpose: Because of the nature of their employment with the fire department, chief officers are assigned 
a fire department vehicle equipped with warning lights and siren and radio equipment.  The fire chief 
shall determine which vehicle is assigned to each chief officer. 

Scope:   This Policy applies to all Chief Officers and Staff members assigned or temporarily using a staff 
vehicle.    

Policy: The assigned vehicle is used to transport the chief officer and his related equipment to activities 
of the fire district such as, but not limited to, meetings, training, community events and emergency 
incidents. These activities may occur not only within the fire department, but in neighboring 
communities, the St. Louis metropolitan area and neighboring states.  Training, education, conferences, 
and planning events may occur anywhere in the United States and use of the assigned staff vehicle for 
attendance at these events is permitted with the approval of the Fire Chief or Mayor. 

Because of the work schedule of a chief officer and the need to respond to such activities at any time, a 
chief officer is permitted to use his assigned staff vehicle for reasonable personal use as such use will 
permit his timely response.  The guiding factor of whether such use is reasonable is not the distance from 
the fire department but rather whether the chief officer will be able to respond promptly to an official 
activity with the assigned staff vehicle when requested.  If the chief officer is not able to respond, then the 
use may not be reasonable.  

When operating an assigned staff vehicle, the chief officer will adhere to all applicable laws, remain 
unimpaired and not under the influence of drugs or alcohol as required by fire department rules and 
regulations, and observe the operational guidelines of the fire district for vehicle operation.  

A chief officer may respond to any emergency incident regardless of whether he is assigned to respond by 
the dispatch center.  When responding to an unassigned incident, the chief officer will notify the 
dispatching center.  

Assigned vehicles are supplied with fuel keys, proper registration, and insurance.  Regular maintenance 
and repairs are covered by the fire department. 

 



Wellness Program Documents (Draft) 

Chapter 4 – Fire 
Department Medical and 

Physical Policies 
Policy: #4.06 Subject: Wellness Program – 

Fitness Initiative 

Issued: 8/2/2022 Author: S. Lynn Modified: 
Annual Review:  Annual Review: Modified: 
Annual Review: Annual Review: Modified: 

 

FITNESS/WELLNESS PROGRAM 

FITNESS PROGRAM 

Goals 

The City of Ladue Fire Department operates a Wellness and Fitness Program to enhance the 
physical and mental health of our workforce, thus minimizing occupational injuries, disability 
retirements, and workers’ compensation costs, while complying with occupational health and 
safety regulatory requirements. This program’s focus will be educational and rehabilitative, not 
punitive.   This program applies to all Fire personnel. 

Wellness and Fitness Program Support 

The working conditions of the City of Ladue Fire Department personnel can place them in 
emergency situations requiring the utmost in mental concentration and physical strength. In life-
threatening circumstances, firefighters may need all of their skills, both mental and physical, to 
deal with the situations successfully. Fire personnel must be able to move heavy equipment and 
hoses, as well as climb ladders, while wearing bulky and weighty gear. They must recognize 
dangers at emergency scenes, such as toxic vapors and smoke, and immediately employ proper 
safety procedures and systems to maximize personal protection. Fire personnel must be able to 
evaluate situations and, as necessary, move individuals of considerable weight to safer locations 
and to ambulances. The City of Ladue Fire Department continually is reviewing these 
requirements and considering new and improved means for enhancing the health and safety of its 
most valuable assets - the employees!  

Objectives: 

1. Provide easily accessible fitness program opportunities. 
2. Conduct an annual fitness evaluation to determine a baseline level of 

fitness for each employee and to evaluate progress from year to year. 
3. Provide a qualified wellness professional and/or qualified peer-fitness 

trainer who can design fitness programs for employees and monitor 
their progress. 



Fitness Opportunities: 

Provision of multiple fitness opportunities for Fire personnel demonstrates, in a tangible 
manner, the City of Ladue Fire Department’s commitment to ensuring a well-balanced 
Wellness and Fitness Program and maximizes opportunities for the Department to have a 
more motivated, safer, and capable workforce. Fitness opportunities provided to Fire 
personnel are detailed below.  

Equipment in place in the Fitness Center provides hardware necessary for the development 
and implementation of individualized fitness programs to achieve high levels of: (1) 
aerobic and anaerobic fitness, and (2) muscular strength, endurance, and flexibility. 
Equipment purchases and placement has been carefully reviewed to allow an orderly flow 
of activity and facilitate appropriate circuit training procedures. The facility is available for 
use by all Fire personnel. 

An employee shall be allowed use of the equipment when off-duty to maintain physical 
readiness to respond to a call. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Chapter 5 – Fire Department Facility Safety 
5.01 Facility Inspection, Maintenance, Repair Policy (Draft) 

Chapter 5 – Fire 
Department Facility Safety Policy: #5.01 Subject: Facility Inspection, 

Maintenance, Repair Policy 

Issued: 8/2/2022 Author: S. Lynn Modified: 
Annual Review:  Annual Review: Modified: 
Annual Review: Annual Review: Modified: 

 
Purpose:  The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines on how we maintain, inspect, and 
repair the City of Ladue Fire Department facilities.  This policy will also cover how we maintain 
facility safety.  
  
Policy:  

1. Facility inspections will be done annually and are to be performed by the Ladue 
Building Inspector or a qualified contractor in conjunction with the City of 
Ladue Fire Marshal.  

2. The facility inspections will be documented in our electronic documentation 
software utilizing a standard form created by the Fire Marshal.  These 
inspection records will be kept for the life of the facility.  

3. Facility repair requests shall be reported as soon as possible.  
4. Facility repair requests will be documented in our electronic documentation 

software by the on-duty officer at the facility requiring the repair.  
5. After documenting the needed repair, the on-duty officer will contact the 

appropriate vendor for the needed repair and schedule a time for the repair.  The 
vendor will be chosen from the vendor list, which will be posted on the bulletin 
board at each facility.  This list will also be located at the end of this policy.  

6. Minor building maintenance will be performed by the on-duty crew members as 
needed.  

7. Minor building maintenance would include changing light bulbs, cleaning the 
facilities, changing furnace filters, or other minor maintenance that does not 
require a professional to perform.    

8. Facility Safety – our goal is to follow the guidelines set forth by NFPA 1500 for 
facility safety as close as possible.  

9. The implementation of the facility safety guidelines will be overseen by the 
Authority having Jurisdiction over the facilities.  

10. The day-to-day facility safety will be the responsibility of the officer in charge 
at the facility.  

11. Disinfecting, cleaning and storage at our facilities will be in accordance with 
NFPA 1581 when possible.  

12. Any injuries or deaths in our facilities will be handled and documented as with 
any other on duty injury or death.  

13. Our goal is to follow the NFPA guidelines set forth as closely as possible to 
create a safe work environment for everyone in our facilities.  

  



As of January 1, 2021, we will use the following companies for any facility maintenance during 
the 2021 calendar year.  

• Electrical – Schaefer Electric 4667 Green Park Rd. St. Louis, MO 63123 Phone 
number:       314-892-7800. Emergency Numbers:  314-220-2260 [Ed Dryden], 
314-581-7350[Charlie Schaeffer], 314-220-0561[Tim Chettle]  

 
• HVAC – C&R Mechanical 12825 Pennridge Dr. Bridgeton, MO Phone 

number:  314-597-1369 [Sue Chervek].  Emergency number:  314-739-5915  
 
• Plumbing – At this time, the City has opted not to engage in a plumbing 

contract.  Any plumbing work would need to be done at departmental discretion.  
 

• Vehicle Maintenance – Sentinel Phone number 636-321-7070 or message Luke 
Wiskamp [he approved texting him for more urgent repair requests] 618-792-
8813  

 
• Macqueen [formerly Rescue Repair] 314-541-2171  

 
• General items like washer fluid, antifreeze, wipers, etc. use Factory Motor Parts 

877-795-8622.  
 

• 3917 use Weber Ford [Randy Horner] Phone number:  618-593-7708  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2021 Population Estimate 8,624

Offense Overview

Offense Total 11

Number Cleared 3

Percent Cleared 27.27 %

Group A Crimes per 100,000 
population

127.6

Arrest Overview

Total Arrests 8

Adult Arrests 8

Juvenile Arrests 0

Unknown Age 0

Arrests per 100,000 population 92.8

Average number offenses/incident 1.38

 Group B Arrests

Offense Adult Juvenile

Bad Checks 0 0
Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Violations 0 0
Disorderly Conduct 0 0
Driving Under the Influence 0 0
Drunkenness 0 0
Family Offenses (Nonviolent) 0 0
Liquor Law Violations 0 0
Peeping Tom 0 0
Trespass of Real Property 0 0
All Other Offenses 6 0
Total Group B 6 0

Offenses (*)
Group A Offenses Reported Cleared
Crimes Against Persons
Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter 0 0
Negligent Manslaughter 0 0
Kidnapping/Abduction 0 0
Rape 0 0
Sodomy 0 0
Sexual Assault With An Object 0 0
Fondling 0 0
Incest 0 0
Statutory Rape 0 0
Aggravated Assault 0 0
Simple Assault 1 1
Intimidation 0 0
Human Trafficking, Commercial Sex Acts 0 0
Human Trafficking, Involuntary Servitude 0 0

Arrests (**)
Adult Juvenile

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
1 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Crimes Against Property
Arson 0 0
Bribery 0 0
Burglary/Breaking & Entering 0 0
Counterfeiting/Forgery 0 0
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property 2 0
Embezzlement 0 0
Extortion/Blackmail 0 0
False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game 0 0
Credit Card/Automated Teller Machine Fraud 0 0
Impersonation 0 0
Welfare Fraud 0 0
Wire Fraud 0 0
Identity Theft 0 0
Hacking/Computer Invasion 0 0
Robbery 0 0
Pocket-picking 0 0
Purse-snatching 0 0
Shoplifting 3 0
Theft From Building 0 0
Theft From Coin Operated Machine or Device 0 0
Theft From Motor Vehicle 1 0
Theft of Motor Vehicle Parts/Accessories 0 0
All Other Larceny 0 0
Motor Vehicle Theft 2 0
Stolen Property Offenses 0 0

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Crimes Against Society
Drug/Narcotic Violations 1 1
Drug Equipment Violations 1 1
Betting/Wagering 0 0
Operating/Promoting/Assisting Gambling 0 0
Gambling Equipment Violations 0 0
Sports Tampering 0 0
Pornography/Obscene Material 0 0
Prostitution 0 0
Assisting or Promoting Prostitution 0 0
Purchasing Prostitution 0 0
Weapon Law Violations 0 0
Animal Cruelty 0 0
Total Group A Offenses 11 3

1 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
2 0

(*) Offenses are counted using the FBI Units of Count for Crime
(**) The 'Arrests' column shows arrests made for incidents during the selected period, regardless of arrest date.  Arrest counts for the same period may change over time.

 This report is valid as of  July 08, 2022 and is subject to change

Ladue Police Department - MO0954400 - NIBRS Agency Crime Overview - Jun 2022



2021 Population Estimate 8,624

Offense Overview

Offense Total 86

Number Cleared 30

Percent Cleared 34.88 %

Group A Crimes per 100,000 
population

997.2

Arrest Overview

Total Arrests 50

Adult Arrests 48

Juvenile Arrests 2

Unknown Age 0

Arrests per 100,000 population 579.8

Average number offenses/incident 1.30

 Group B Arrests

Offense Adult Juvenile

Bad Checks 0 0
Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Violations 0 0
Disorderly Conduct 0 0
Driving Under the Influence 6 0
Drunkenness 0 0
Family Offenses (Nonviolent) 0 0
Liquor Law Violations 0 0
Peeping Tom 0 0
Trespass of Real Property 2 0
All Other Offenses 20 1
Total Group B 28 1

Offenses (*)
Group A Offenses Reported Cleared
Crimes Against Persons
Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter 0 0
Negligent Manslaughter 0 0
Kidnapping/Abduction 0 0
Rape 0 0
Sodomy 0 0
Sexual Assault With An Object 0 0
Fondling 0 0
Incest 0 0
Statutory Rape 0 0
Aggravated Assault 2 0
Simple Assault 1 1
Intimidation 0 0
Human Trafficking, Commercial Sex Acts 0 0
Human Trafficking, Involuntary Servitude 0 0

Arrests (**)
Adult Juvenile

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
1 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Crimes Against Property
Arson 0 0
Bribery 0 0
Burglary/Breaking & Entering 9 1
Counterfeiting/Forgery 4 1
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property 11 1
Embezzlement 0 0
Extortion/Blackmail 0 0
False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game 0 0
Credit Card/Automated Teller Machine Fraud 1 1
Impersonation 0 0
Welfare Fraud 0 0
Wire Fraud 1 0
Identity Theft 1 1
Hacking/Computer Invasion 0 0
Robbery 0 0
Pocket-picking 0 0
Purse-snatching 2 1
Shoplifting 22 7
Theft From Building 3 1
Theft From Coin Operated Machine or Device 0 0
Theft From Motor Vehicle 5 0
Theft of Motor Vehicle Parts/Accessories 4 0
All Other Larceny 0 0
Motor Vehicle Theft 5 1
Stolen Property Offenses 1 1

0 0
0 0
1 0
1 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
8 0
1 0
0 0

Crimes Against Society
Drug/Narcotic Violations 7 6
Drug Equipment Violations 7 7
Betting/Wagering 0 0
Operating/Promoting/Assisting Gambling 0 0
Gambling Equipment Violations 0 0
Sports Tampering 0 0
Pornography/Obscene Material 0 0
Prostitution 0 0
Assisting or Promoting Prostitution 0 0
Purchasing Prostitution 0 0
Weapon Law Violations 0 0
Animal Cruelty 0 0
Total Group A Offenses 86 30

6 1
2 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

20 1

(*) Offenses are counted using the FBI Units of Count for Crime
(**) The 'Arrests' column shows arrests made for incidents during the selected period, regardless of arrest date.  Arrest counts for the same period may change over time.

 This report is valid as of  July 08, 2022 and is subject to change

Ladue Police Department - MO0954400 - NIBRS Agency Crime Overview - YTD as of Jul 08, 2022



2021 Population Estimate 6,168,187

Offense Overview

Offense Total 124,811

Number Cleared 39,255

Percent Cleared 31.45 %

Group A Crimes per 100,000 
population

2,023.5

Arrest Overview

Total Arrests 52,036

Adult Arrests 48,616

Juvenile Arrests 3,420

Unknown Age 0

Arrests per 100,000 population 843.6

Average number offenses/incident 1.22

 Group B Arrests

Offense Adult Juvenile

Bad Checks 28 0
Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Violations 27 80
Disorderly Conduct 1,404 327
Driving Under the Influence 6,201 56
Drunkenness 27 1
Family Offenses (Nonviolent) 339 8
Liquor Law Violations 597 151
Peeping Tom 0 1
Trespass of Real Property 2,798 101
All Other Offenses 11,866 466
Total Group B 23,287 1,191

Offenses (*)
Group A Offenses Reported Cleared
Crimes Against Persons
Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter 156 68
Negligent Manslaughter 12 6
Kidnapping/Abduction 284 131
Rape 546 85
Sodomy 432 81
Sexual Assault With An Object 52 9
Fondling 479 77
Incest 13 5
Statutory Rape 101 14
Aggravated Assault 7,750 2,866
Simple Assault 18,601 8,152
Intimidation 2,807 844
Human Trafficking, Commercial Sex Acts 12 2
Human Trafficking, Involuntary Servitude 1 0

Arrests (**)
Adult Juvenile

57 5
6 0

83 3
39 5
35 7

2 2
29 6

0 0
8 2

2,225 237
4,616 701

407 51
0 0
0 0

Crimes Against Property
Arson 302 42
Bribery 5 1
Burglary/Breaking & Entering 5,707 888
Counterfeiting/Forgery 1,700 358
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property 13,529 2,007
Embezzlement 238 92
Extortion/Blackmail 78 2
False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game 1,712 321
Credit Card/Automated Teller Machine Fraud 1,814 146
Impersonation 303 152
Welfare Fraud 8 0
Wire Fraud 333 6
Identity Theft 1,019 41
Hacking/Computer Invasion 48 0
Robbery 1,047 216
Pocket-picking 309 19
Purse-snatching 118 8
Shoplifting 6,604 2,712
Theft From Building 3,684 418
Theft From Coin Operated Machine or Device 65 7
Theft From Motor Vehicle 7,920 229
Theft of Motor Vehicle Parts/Accessories 5,269 95
All Other Larceny 10,032 913
Motor Vehicle Theft 8,576 780
Stolen Property Offenses 1,097 693

35 3
0 0

771 66
318 1
944 135

79 4
2 0

302 8
63 1

128 1
0 0
3 0

16 1
0 0

181 47
145 17

9 0
1,954 95

211 12
3 0

112 51
51 0

1,419 129
506 71
611 62

Crimes Against Society
Drug/Narcotic Violations 11,535 9,079
Drug Equipment Violations 7,099 5,851
Betting/Wagering 7 7
Operating/Promoting/Assisting Gambling 1 1
Gambling Equipment Violations 23 7
Sports Tampering 0 0
Pornography/Obscene Material 284 48
Prostitution 36 26
Assisting or Promoting Prostitution 3 2
Purchasing Prostitution 7 3
Weapon Law Violations 2,897 1,694
Animal Cruelty 156 51
Total Group A Offenses 124,811 39,255

7,767 357
1,375 61

5 0
0 0
1 0
0 2

15 23
11 0

6 5
1 0

737 57
41 1

25,329 2,229

(*) Offenses are counted using the FBI Units of Count for Crime
(**) The 'Arrests' column shows arrests made for incidents during the selected period, regardless of arrest date.  Arrest counts for the same period may change over time.

 This report is valid as of  July 08, 2022 and is subject to change

Missouri - MO - NIBRS Agency Crime Overview - YTD as of Jul 08, 2022


	2022-08-2 Fire Police Commission Meeting
	FP 2022.06
	FireandPolicePacket 8.1.2022
	2022 Policy Change and Draft
	1.18  Uniform Dress Code Policy
	Asset Replacement Cycle Policy (Draft)
	40 Assigned Staff Vehicle Use (Draft)
	Wellness Program Documents (Draft)
	Chapter 5 – Fire Department Facility Safety
	5.01 Facility Inspection, Maintenance, Repair Policy (Draft)


	Police Report
	NIBRS Agency Crime Overview _Ladue_YTD_2022.pdf
	NIBRS Agency Crime Overview _Ladue_June_2022.pdf
	NIBRS Agency Crime Overview _MO_YTD_2022.pdf




